Memo

Date: 16.7.24

To: NSWTA Affiliates.

From: Dean Russell General Manager
Subject: 2024/25 Affiliation Fees

| hope this memo finds you well.

We wish to inform you that, effective for the 2024/25 season, the NSWTA Board approved the
implementation of a modest increase in affiliation fees. Specifically, the costs will increase by $2
per player.

This adjustment is necessary due to the significant cost pressures we have experienced over the
past few years. As you may know, inflation and rising operational costs have impacted many
organisations, including ours. Despite these pressures, we have endeavoured to keep increases
to a minimum and remain one of the most affordable sports in the marketplace.

Historically, any fee adjustments have not kept pace with inflation, and recent financial challenges
have compounded this. Our affiliation fees are a crucial component of our revenue, and this
modest increase is vital to ensure that we can continue to deliver the high standards of service
and support that you, our member associations, expect and deserve. This adjustment will help us
manage rising costs and sustain the operations essential to the growth and development of our
sport.

The 2024/25 Affiliation Fees are:
Discounted Rate- paid prior to Round 2
Senior team affiliation- $265.00
Junior team affiliation- $150.00

Regular Rate- Paid after Round 2 and before Round 4.
Senior team affiliation- $270.00
Junior team affiliation- $155.00
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We appreciate your understanding and continued support. Please get in touch with our member
services team if you have any questions or require further clarification.

Thank you for your dedication and commitment to the sport and the New South Wales Touch
Association.

Kind regards,

Dean Russell
General Manager
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